Suwarno Warni

From: Ridwan Undru

Sent: 15 September 2023 13:28

To: Rahmanto Sutejo; Suwarno Warni

Cc: Sumardi

Subject: RE: Applied Failure Analysis 2 (October 9 - 13, 2023)
Ok Pak Rah.

All, once muncul di LMS bapak, mohon berikan konfirmasinya ya...

Best Regards,

Ridwan Undru
Learning & Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama

JI. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia
Telp. +62 21 823 3361 « Mobile: +62 811 8040 129
www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook * LinkedIn ¢ YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Rahmanto Sutejo <rahmanto.sutejo@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 6:03 PM

To: Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; Suwarno Warni <suwarno.warni@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: Applied Failure Analysis 2 (October 9 - 13, 2023)

Pak Ridwan, terlampir scan passport dan foto terbaru saya.

Terimakasih,

Rahmanto
Technical Instructor

PT Trakindo Utama

Training Center - Head Office

Jalan Raya Narogong KM.19, Kec. Cileungsi, Kab. Bogor, Jawa Barat, Indonesia 16820
Tel: +62 21 8233361

Mobile: +62 852 9237 8618

www.trakindo.co.id




Call Center 1500 228
Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢ YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 8:39 AM

To: Rahmanto Sutejo <rahmanto.sutejo@trakindo.co.id>; Suwarno Warni <suwarno.warni@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: FW: Applied Failure Analysis 2 (October 9 - 13, 2023)

Pak @Rahmanto Sutejo & Pak @Suwarno Warni,

Sejauh ini untuk sesi AFA 2 confirmed, mohon dikirimkan copy/scan:
1. Passport
2. Foto

Note:
Create TCAR, ditunggu dulu TCAR link AFA2 dan lampirkan di TCAR file terlampir.

Best Regards,

Ridwan Undru
Learning & Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama

JI. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia
Telp. +62 21 823 3361 « Mobile: +62 811 8040 129
www.frakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢« YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Anna Liza Milloria <Milloria_Anna Liza@cat.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 1:09 PM

To: Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Afif Fathoni <fathoni afif@cat.com>; Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: Applied Failure Analysis 2 (October 9 - 13, 2023)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Pak Ridwan,
Good morning.

The course is confirmed, | will be sending out the final confirmation shortly.
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Thank you.
Best Regards,

Anna Milloria

Admin Assistant

Dubai Learning Center

Caterpillar Global Dealer Learning

Jebel Ali Freezone, South 3

P.O. Box 262147, Dubai, UAE
Telephone: +9714 810 6495
Mobile: +971 55859 4572

Email: Milloria_Anna_Liza@cat.com

Visit https://www.caterpillar.com/dataprivacy for more information on Caterpillar’s Data Privacy Statement.

Caterpillar: Confidential Green

From: Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 4:47 AM

To: Anna Liza Milloria <Milloria Anna Liza@cat.com>

Cc: Afif Fathoni <Fathoni Afif@cat.com>; Sumardi Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: Applied Failure Analysis 2 (October 9 - 13, 2023)

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL
This is a message from ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id.
Use caution when opening unexpected emails and do not click on links or
attachments from unknown senders.
For more resources, visit security.cat.com/phishing.

Dear Bu Anna,
Good Morning....

For the Applied Failure Analysis 2 (October 9 - 13, 2023), is it still on schedule?
Because we are planning to be attend at the session for Rahmanto & Suwarno as part of Course Accreditation.

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

Facebook * LinkedIn « YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama




ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



